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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Regional Manager/Real Property 
Contracting/PWGSC
Ontario Region, Tendering Office
10th Floor, 4900 Yonge Street
Toronto
Ontario
M2N 6A6

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2019-06-20

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX

(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Regional Manager/Real Property Contracting/PWGSC
Ontario Region, Tendering Office
12th Floor, 4900 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontario
M2N 6A6
Ontario

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Address Enquiries to:
E-mail: Lauren.Woodhall@pwgsc.gc.ca

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
LSNMCA Multiuse Building
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation

5P201-180231/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

5P201-180231
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$PWL-035-2454

File No. - N° de dossier

PWL-8-41121 (035)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Woodhall, Lauren

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(416) 230-9083 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

Parks Canada
Nipigon, ON
Canada
P0T 2J0

pwl035
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm

(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/

de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2019-06-05
Date 

003
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Solicitation Amendment 003

This amendment is being raised to provide responses to Requests for Clarification. 
 
 Requests for Clarification 

Q27. Does the project budget of 10 million dollars include consultant fees? 

A27.    No, the budget of 10 million includes site work, construction cost, and design, fabrication and 
installation of the exhibit. 

 

Q28. Can SI6 Security Requirement for holding a valid organization security clearance at the date of 
bid closing be changed to a Stage 2 requirement? If so, the proponent recognizes it is their risk 
to complete Stage 1 without it. 

A28. Security Requirements must be met at bid closing for Phase 1. 
 

Q29. Are the sub-consultants required to meet the security clearance requirements? 

A29. Yes, sub-consultants are subject to the security requirements. For more information please see 
https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/esc-src/soustraitance-subcontracting-eng.html. 

Q30. Can the Stage 1 scores for all proponents (anonymous or otherwise) be disclosed at the 
completion of the stage, prior to Stage 2 commencing? 

A30. As per General Instructions (GI) – Architectural and/or Engineering Services – Two Phase 
Request for Proposal (R1110T (2017-08-17)), 3.2 Phase One proposal evaluation and rating 

 
2. Each Proponent submitting a responsive Phase One proposal is notified in writing of its Phase 

One Rating and, in addition, is provided with the following: 
 

a. an alphabetic list (normally five names) of Proponents with the highest Phase One 
Ratings; 

b. a list of all Phase One Ratings attained (ratings are not linked to Proponents); 

c. a date, time, and location for a Phase Two briefing meeting, if applicable; 
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d. the date and time for receipt of Phase Two proposals, and any supplementary 
instructions, terms, conditions or addenda which may be applicable to Phase Two 
proposal preparation and submission. 

Q31. Our insurance prevents us from retaining environmental or geotechnical engineers/consultants 
as listed in 3.1.2.  If carried on our team, their contract would need to be direct with the 
contracting authority. 

A31. Please refer to Amendment 2, Question 25. 

 

Q32. Please clarify, 3.2.3 Key Personnel pertains to all key personnel of both proponent and key sub-
consultants, or, is it just the proponent key personnel? 

A32. The Key Personnel of the Proponent will be evaluated under 3.2.3 Achievements of Key 
Personnel on Projects. 

 

Q34. Are the prime and sub-consultants who prepared the Pre-Design Report permitted to submit 
bids on this RFP? 

A34. Please refer to Amendment 2, Question 18. 

 

Q35. We inquired about the Designated Organization Screening with CISD and were informed that 
after the fingerprints are sent it could take up to 3 months for results. In fairness to all applicants 
we would like to request an extended RFP deadline to allow for this or for the security 
requirements to be met at the end of the closing of the whole RFP process.  

A35. The Solicitation closing date will not be extended at this time. 

 

Q36. Do each of our consultants need the clearance before the end of the deadline of June 20? Most 
architects would still be deciding on their teams at this point, it seems unfair to have all 
potential engineers submit for security clearance. This would need to be the case if firms wanted 
any hope of the engineers having clearance in time.   

A36. Please refer to Question 29. 

 

 

All other terms and conditions of the solicitation remain the same. 


